
MEMO  
 
FROM:   Patty Dale, Senior Associate Registrar 
 
DATE:   June 15, 2012 
 
SUBJECT:  Deletion and addition of Minor 
 
The College of Fine and Applied Arts received approval at the January 18, 2012 AP&P meeting to delete 
an undergraduate minor in Digital Photography and add an undergraduate minor in Technical 
Photography under the Department of Technology and Environmental Design. 
 

DISCONTINUED MINOR 
 

API CODE TITLE COLL DEPT CIP CODE EFFECTIVE TERM  

579 Digital Photography FA TEC 500406 201240 
 

NEW MINOR 
 
API CODE TITLE COLL DEPT CIP CODE EFFECTIVE TERM  

582 Technical Photography FA TEC 500406 201240 
    
           
cc:  
Mr. Kern Maass 
Dr. Michael Mayfield 
Mr. Jeff Tiller 
Dr. Marie Hoepfl 
Dr. Glenda Treadaway 
Dr. Garner Dewey  
Mark Miller 
Dr. Paulette Marty 
Kristin Hyle  
Lesa Felker 
 
 

Andrea Wawrzusin 
Tena Miller 
Martha Wilson 
Mary Banks 
Melissa Hicks  
Joy Creed 
Alison Johnson  
Cindy McKethan 
Bertha Wilson 
Crystal Greer 

Gail Eller 
Misti Reese 
Dave Powell 
Amanda Harper 
Heather Langdon 
Cathy Ziegler 
Hank Foreman 
Ann Kiefert 


